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2AM-MRY1325 Shipping of Equipment and Materials to Mary River Mine Site During
Summer 2019

Chris Spencer <CSpencer@gia.ca> Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 7:59 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Jared Ottenhof <JOttenhof@qia.ca>, Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca"
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

To whom it may concern,

Regarding the question posed to QIA in recent correspondence (attached), QIA confirms receipt of the updated Letter of
Credit, increased by $18,000,000, for the Phase 2 Expansion Project Proposal-related activities.

Regards,

Chris Spencer
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WARNING: The information contained in this e-mail communication is confidential and intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this communication and any copy immediately.

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: July 22, 2019 7:00 PM

To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 2AM-MRY 1325 Shipping of Equipment and Materials to Mary River Mine Site During Summer 2019

Good afternoon,

Please see attached NWB Response to Update Regarding Shipping of Equipment and Materials to Mary River Mine Site
During Summer 2019.
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Regards,

Richard
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